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December 21, 2021

Ms. Sevini Guffey

Public Utility Analyst

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
sguffey(@psc.state.fl.us

Re: Docket No. 20210170-EU
Joint Response to Staff Data Request

Dear Ms. Guffey:

On behalf of the City of Bushnell (“Bushnell”) and Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (SECO?), the
parties to this docket hereby jointly respond to the Staff’s First Data Request as follows:

Staff DR No. 1: Paragraphs 3 and 6 of the petition refers to a new customer located within
Bushnell’s service territory requesting security lighting service. Paragraph 5 of the first amendment to the
territorial agreement states that if the proposed amendment is approved by the Commission, the said
customer’s service will be placed temporarily within SECO’s service territory. Please further explain
paragraph 5 of the amendment, stating if the temporary service by SECO to the security lighting customer
would revert to Bushnell after a certain time period. If so when?

Bushnell-SECO Joint Response: The territorial amendment requested in this docket is a
change in boundaries to apply going forward. It is based upon an equitable exchange of property to
address the demand associated with the two customers. This is not a temporary reassignment of the
property of the two customers to SECO subject to a contingency whereby the property may revert
back to the City at some later point in time. The exchange is as permanent as any exchange of
territory can be under Florida law.

If you have any further questions, please contact Mr. Finklea and myself.
Sincerely,

Berger Singerman LLP

Floyd R. Self, B.C.S
FRS/am
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